

Marcus REYNOLDS

Certified Nursing Assistant - Minnehaha Senior Living

Minneapolis, MN 55411

marcusreynolds39_zy2@indeedemail.com

+1 612 842 0630

An experienced, ambitious, friendly and hardworking Certified Nursing assistant with the knowledge of Medical Terminology, CPR/AED for professional rescuer and healthcare provider, Medical Transport. 10+ years of experience as a Personal Care Attendant. Who Understands Patient privacy laws. Registered in the state of Minnesota.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Towne Nursing / Towne Healthcare - Minneapolis, MN

April 2020 to Present

I have worked at various locations including yours .Also I appreciate your staff in my assistance by being a temp.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

BIRCHWOOD CARE CENTER - Minneapolis, MN

April 2019 to September 2020

Behavioral long term care facilities with mandated reports of daily living.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Minnehaha Senior Living

December 2012 to September 2018

Perform activities of daily living (ADLs) to residents under the supervision and direction of medical staff. Serve Meals and feed residents, record food intake and liquid output. Clean Rooms, resident floors and change beds. Handled medical administration.

Personal Care Assistant (PCA)

People Enhancing People

June 2007 to August 2011

Assisted quadriplegics, paraplegics and CVA individuals in their homes with daily tasks. Provided Excellent care to all clients in the following areas; Wound Care (wet to dry) Bowel Program and ADL.

Education

High school or equivalent

Skills

- CNA
- Cna Certified
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Caregiving
- Home Care
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Terminology
- Vital Signs
- Vital Signs Experience
- English
- Behavior Management
- Customer Service
- Patient Care
- Meal Preparation
- Medical Records
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Laundry
- Case Management
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

driver's license

CNA